

Stricken language would be deleted from and underlined language would be added to the law as it existed prior to this session of the General Assembly.

1 State of Arkansas
2 87th General Assembly
3 Regular Session, 2009
4

As Engrossed: S2/17/09

A Bill

SENATE BILL 255

5 By: Senator Teague
6
7

For An Act To Be Entitled

9 AN ACT TO INCREASE THE GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT
10 RATING USED IN THE DEFINITION OF MOTOR VEHICLE
11 UNDER THE ARKANSAS NEW MOTOR VEHICLE QUALITY
12 ASSURANCE ACT; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.
13

Subtitle

14 TO INCREASE THE GROSS VEHICLE WEIGHT
15 RATING USED IN THE DEFINITION OF MOTOR
16 VEHICLE UNDER THE ARKANSAS NEW MOTOR
17 VEHICLE QUALITY ASSURANCE ACT.
18
19
20

21 BE IT ENACTED BY THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ARKANSAS:
22

23 SECTION 1. Arkansas Code § 4-90-403(11), regarding the definitions in
24 the Arkansas New Motor Vehicle Quality Assurance Act, is amended to read as
25 follows:

26 (11)(A) "Motor vehicle" or "vehicle" means any self-propelled
27 vehicle licensed, purchased, or leased in this state ~~and~~ primarily designed
28 for the transportation of persons or property over the public streets and
29 highways~~;~~.

30 (B) ~~but~~ "Motor vehicle or "vehicle" does not include:

31 (i) ~~mopeds,~~ Mopeds;

32 (ii) ~~motoreycles,~~ Motorcycles;

33 (iii) ~~the~~ The living facilities of a motor home~~;~~ or

34 (iv)(a) ~~vehicles~~ Vehicles over ~~ten thousand pounds~~
35 ~~(10,000 lbs.)~~ thirteen thousand pounds (13,000 lbs.) gross vehicle weight
36 rating.



1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36

(b) For purposes of this ~~definition~~
subchapter, the limit of ~~ten thousand pounds (10,000 lbs.)~~ thirteen thousand
pounds (13,000 lbs.) gross vehicle weight rating does not apply to motor
homes;

/s/ Teague